10/16/67, B pem.

Dear Jonn,

Couldn't get to msil other enclosures during day beset w thh elactricians,
utilities and et long last, contact with Parsllex, Hove I can get this done snd in
twon in time to get last outgoing meil.

Tentative schedule NYC press conference 10/31, p.m. Pub date 11/1. Suljpct
to seversl things, lesve for New Urlesns 5 or 6, leave there night 8 if I caen do Chi
se.me TV show a.m., 9. Nine snd 10 Chi, then SF. If nothing to keep me in Chi can leavs
there perhaps night 9th. Plan to stey in SF is you snd Hal 1line up enough until first

: plene LA 15th, i1f Steve lines up speech for night 15. 1f necessary I e¢sn return SF
; after LA, Open after LA, es of now.

_ You may hear from a Joy Mearns, who is doing some pr. I have lost your
office number. Please give it again, I have also lost Hal's home and slternstive nos.
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I hore you cen check with him, for the job -e did for me last time exceeds
anything I have meen professionals do, ever.
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Parsllax now has only 10 copies of book, Several thousend on trucks to NY.
when they arrive air copies w11l go to Harv, Mel Venter, Joe Daden, Ben Williams. These
and 11 others with whom Hal placed me les% time will slso get copies regulsr meil, I'1l
hove a drawing accournt at the wholessler's and will srrange an okay for you or fal to
pick up es many copies &8s you think we'll need in SF, Aside: I wonder is we could get
Elder to have me autogreph what he has end take orders for PV (perhaps he'll hendle
this peperback ss & favor?), with the explenation by Dolan, with whom he advertises,
that this is his contribution to freedom of the preass
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I would like to be sble to gethitogether with Hal and Paul Hoch and sny
of the "buffa" who want, possibly over the weekend., Can we arrange for something thet
weelkend, elthor of a privete nature or a speech or both. This gives us s chence for
§ eny of the people with whom you have be-n dealing to see that my second head is in-

: vigible, Alsc, 1f there sre, se I doudbt, eny shows thet tspe weekends, we can do thate
i 1 nave sct aside most time for SF than anywhere else. I suppose I cen do Sslt Lake
on the way beck. To do this I hed to get them tc advance the press conference to the
pelte of 10/3L instasd of s.me 11/1{

Gallen has been trying for a week to get in touch with Starry without
response, I1'll try later tonizht. I wonder.

~ If you cen get eny bouts lined up, *arquis of Queensbury!

Bast regards,

Tpl-with the megnificent arrangements you wers sble .

to mske ®,cne lost time, I hope that between you and John you 11 be able to oyer-

come the edverse climate. I will be preparad to sound off an Ball if you thirx 1t a
good idea. Jonn had hopes of & "respescteble” forum. Jolsn hes the ms. Yohn gave it to
him to read. 1t will bve more complete than the printed tock, which is 404 printed pzges.
Wrote Paul todey. Spoke to my Belt. Sun contact to see if from the meager description
he co:1d get me Xeroxed coples of ®hat Lewls asked for. Looking forward.



